Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir / Madam,

Kindly assist.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 20 October 2022 4:39 PM

vincepang@tib.com.sg; angeline@tib.com.sg

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 52E & SKU 6243K ON 06/10/2022 16:41 ALONG/AT SLIP
ROAD *** LKK REF: CC4/AIS22010074/pa3

AIS -Non reporting letter.PDF; Automatic reply: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 52E & SKU
6243K ON 06/10/2022 16:41 ALONG/AT SLIP ROAD *** LKK REF: CC4/AIS22010074/pa3

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 4:37 PM

To: lina@tib.com.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 52E & SKU 6243K ON 06/10/2022 16:41 ALONG/AT SLIP ROAD *** LKK REF:

CC4/A1S22010074/pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please note that Insured has not and/or has yet to file accident report till date.

Policy holder : TRANSPORT REPUBLIC PTE. LTD.

Please assist to notify mutual client to file accident report at our authorised workshop IMMEDIATELY for our next

course of action.

p/s: please ignore this email if insured has already file accident report. 1st letter has been sent to policy holder on
12.10.2022. (Please see enclosed letter).

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



